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2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE1. LICENSEElLOCATION INSPECTED: 
Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
1603 "C· Avenue 2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
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LICEN.5EE: 

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory CommissIOn (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations of procedures and 
representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows: 

D 1. Based on the inspection findings, no violations were identified. 

o 2. Previous violation(s) closed. 

o 
3. The violation(s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not bein9 cited because they were 

self-identified, non-repetitive, and correcllve action was or is being taken, and the remaining critena in the NRC Enforcement 
Policy, NUREG-f600, to exercise discretion, were satisfied 

____Non-cited violalion(s) were discussed involving the following requirement(s): 

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC 
requirements and are being cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject to posting in accordance 
with 10 CFR 19.11 

10 CFR 20.1801 requires that the licensee secure from unauthorized removal or access licensed 
materials that are stored in controlled or unrestricted areas. 

Contrary to the above, on May 24, 2011! the licensee did not secure from unauthorized removal or 
limit access to approximately 9 millicuries of technetium-99m located in the licensee's vehicle, which 
is an unrestricted area. Specifically, the licensee left the material in an unlocked vehicle in a client's 
parking lot when the driver went to deliver a package containing radiopharrnaceuticals to the client's 
nuclear medicine department. The licensee implemented the following corrective actions: (1) the 
facility RSO, counseled all employees on the importance of securing radioactive materials at all times, 
including during transport; and (2) the driver received a written warning as a disciplinary action. 

Statement of Correl:tlve Actions 

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me to the inspector will be taken to correct the violations Identified. This statement of 
corrective actions is made In accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken, 
date when full compliance will be achieved). I understand that no further written response to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested. 
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Docket File Information 
SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

1. LICENSEE 

Cardinal Health Nuclear Pharmacy Services 
1603 "C" Avenue 
Sioux Falls, SO 
REPORT NUMBER(S) 11-01 

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle. Illinois 60532 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-36973 
4. LICENSEE NUMBER(S) 

34-29200-01 MO 
5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

5/24-6/10/11 

6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES 

87127 

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01 - 03.07 

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMArlON 
i.PROGRAM 

2500 

2. PRIORITY 

2 

3. LICENSEE CONTACT 

Willie Regits, Corporate RSO 

4. TELEPHONE NUMBER 

614-757-3147 

o Main Office Inspection 

~ Field Office Inspection 

o Temporary Job Site Inspection 

1603 "C" Avenue, Sioux Falls, SD_ 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

Next Inspection Date: 

The inspector conducted an unannounced inspection of a cardinal health transport vehicle on the 
morning of 5/24/2011. Upon arriving to an inspection of an NRC licensee located at 1201 S. Euclid 
Avenue in Sioux Falls, SD. the inspector noticed a cardinal driver unloading a Type A package and 
proceeding into the licensed facility. The inspector walked up to vehicle and noticed seven (7) Type A 
packages inside the vehicle. The inspector checked the driver door, it was left unsecured. The 
inspector checked the other doors including the hatch-back door; they were all unlocked and 
unsecured. The inspector stayed with the vehicle until the driver returned 20 minutes later. 

It was determined that this was the driver's last stop for the morning run. Although he had seven 
packages, all were empty except for two. which contained Tc99m MyoView cardiac doses from another 
hospital. A total of six (6) 25 mGi and six (6) 8 mGi doses were in the two Type A packages which 
were assayed for 8 am on 5/23/2011. The inspector calculated the activity to -8-9 mCL The inspector 
contacted the Sioux Falls cardinal manger to report the initial findings. and had the licensee verify the 
activity. The licensee determined after assaying the doses that a total of 9 mCi of Tc-99m remained in 
the shipment. 

The inspector identified a violation of 10 CFR 20.1801. Contrary to the requirements in 10 GFR 
20.1801, on May 24, 2011, the licensee did not secure from unauthorized removal or limit access to 
approximately 9 millicuries of technetium-99m located in the licensee's vehicle, which is an unrestricted 
area. Specifically, the licensee left the material in the unlocked vehicle in a client's parking lot when the 
driver went to deliver a package containing radiopharmaceuticals to the client's nuclear medicine 
department. The licensee implemented the following corrective actions: (1) the facility RSO. 
counseled all employees on the importance of securing radioactive materials at all times, including 
during transport; and (2) the driver received a written warning as a disciplinary action. 


